
 

Founders Day Commission Regular Meeting 

City of Dripping Springs Council Chambers 

511 Mercer Street – Dripping Springs, Texas 

Monday, February 12, 2024, at 6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 

Brenda Medcalf, Chair 

Darrell Debish, Vice Chair 

Susan Warwick, Secretary 

Brian Daniel 

Lisa Garza 

Sharon Goss 

Mark Handley 

Clinton Holtzendorf 

Dee Marsh 

Michael Monaghan 

Jeff Shindler 

Brad Thomas 

Brian Varnell 

Staff, Consultants, & Appointed/Elected Officials 

Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

Content Marketing Specialist Stephanie Hartnett 

Deputy Public Works Director Craig Rice 

Emergency Management Coordinator Roman Baligad 

Deputy City Administrator Shawn Cox 

 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public that wishes to address the Commission on any issue, regardless of whether it is 

posted on this agenda, may do so during Presentation of Citizens. It is the request of the Commission that 

individuals wishing to speak on agenda items with a public hearing hold their comments until the item is 

being considered. Individuals are allowed two (2) minutes each to speak and may not cede or pool time. 

Those requiring the assistance of a translator will be allowed additional time to speak. Individuals are 

not required to sign in; however, it is encouraged. Individuals that wish to share documents with the 

Commission must present the documents to the City Secretary or City Attorney providing at least fifteen 

(15) copies; if fifteen (15) copies are not provided, the Commission will receive the documents the 

following day. Audio Video presentations will not be accepted during Presentation of Citizens. By law no 

action shall be taken during Presentation of Citizens; however, the Chair may provide a statement of 

specific factual information, recitation of existing policy, or direction or referral to staff. 

1



MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the January 22, 2024, Founders Day Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

2. Discuss and consider City Council recommendation regarding the 2024 Founders Day 

Festival Traffic Control Plan. 

3. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the layout for Roxie's Parking Lot, 

located at 299 Mercer Street, for the 2024 Founders Day Festival. 

4. Discussion regarding Sanitation Services for the 2024 Founders Day Festival to include 

trash management, street sweeping, and parade barrier set up assistance. 

5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a 3-week radio ad spot with Sun Radio 

regarding 2024 Founders Day Festival sponsorship opportunities. 

6. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the selection of a vendor and the quantity 

and placement of tents, tables, and chairs for the 2024 Founders Day Festival. 

7. Discuss and consider approval of the 2024 Founders Day Festival Parade Theme. 

8. Discuss and consider approval of refund requests related to the cancelled 2023 parade 

entries. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Reports are for purposes of planning and providing staff direction for activities related to the Founders 

Day Event, and no action shall be taken. 

9. Arts & Crafts Committee 
Commissioner Monaghan 

10. Carnival & Food Committee 
Commissioners Goss and Warwick 

11. Entertainment Committee 
Commissioners Daniel, Holtzendorf and Thomas 

12. Parade Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Varnell 

13. Publicity Committee 
Commissioners Daniel, Holtzendorf, Marsh and Thomas 

14. Sanitation Committee 
Commissioners Debish, Holtzendorf and Shindler 

2



15. Security Committee 
Commissioners Debish, Handley and Medcalf 

16. Site Plan Committee 
Commissioners Debish, Medcalf, Monaghan and Shindler 

17. Sponsorship & Underwriting Committee 
Commissioners Daniel, Debish and Marsh 

18. Traffic Committee 
Commissioners Debish and Medcalf 

19. Volunteer Committee 
Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

20. Budget Committee 
Commissioners Garza and Medcalf, and Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

CLOSED SESSION 

The Commission has the right to adjourn into closed session on any item on this agenda and at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by law or by the Open Meetings Act, 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation With Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberation 

Regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberation Regarding Prospective Gifts), 551.074 (Personnel 

Matters), 551.076 (Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits), and 551.087 

(Deliberation Regarding Economic Development Negotiations), and 551.089 (Deliberation Regarding 

Security Devices or Security Audits). Any final action or vote on any Closed Session item will be taken in 

Open Session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Founders Day Commission Meetings 
February 26, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

March 11, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

March 25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

April 20, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council Meetings 
February 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

March 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

March 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

April 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF MEETING 

I certify that this public meeting is posted in accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter 551, Open 

Meetings. This meeting agenda is posted on the bulletin board at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall, 

3



located at 511 Mercer Street, and on the City website at, www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on February 9, 

2024, at 4:00 p.m. 

 

 
Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

4



 
Founders Day Commission  January 22, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

 

Founders Day Commission Regular Meeting 

City of Dripping Springs Council Chambers 

511 Mercer Street – Dripping Springs, Texas 

Monday, January 22, 2024, at 6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Commission Chair Medcalf called the meeting to order at 

6:33 pm. 

Commission Members present 

Brenda Medcalf, Chair 

Darrell Debish, Vice Chair 

Susan Warwick, Secretary 

Lisa Garza 

Sharon Goss 

Mark Handley 

Clinton Holtzendorf 

Dee Marsh 

Michael Monaghan 

Brad Thomas 

Brian Varnell 

 

Commission Members absent 

Brian Daniel 

Jeff Shindler 

Staff, Consultants, & Appointed/Elected Officials present 

Parks & Community Services Director Andy Binz 

Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

Content Marketing Specialist Stephanie Hartnett 

Deputy Public Works Director Craig Rice 

Emergency Management Coordinator Roman Baligad 

Mayor Bill Foulds 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Debish to excuse tonight’s absences of Commissioners Daniel 

and Shindler. Commissioner Marsh seconded the motion which carried unanimously 10 to 0. 

 

 

 

 

5

Item 1.



 
Founders Day Commission  January 22, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public that wishes to address the Commission on any issue, regardless of whether it is 

posted on this agenda, may do so during Presentation of Citizens. It is the request of the Commission that 

individuals wishing to speak on agenda items with a public hearing hold their comments until the item is 

being considered. Individuals are allowed two (2) minutes each to speak and may not cede or pool time. 

Those requiring the assistance of a translator will be allowed additional time to speak. Individuals are 

not required to sign in; however, it is encouraged. Individuals that wish to share documents with the 

Commission must present the documents to the City Secretary or City Attorney providing at least fifteen 

(15) copies; if fifteen (15) copies are not provided, the Commission will receive the documents the 

following day. Audio Video presentations will not be accepted during Presentation of Citizens. By law no 

action shall be taken during Presentation of Citizens; however, the Chair may provide a statement of 

specific factual information, recitation of existing policy, or direction or referral to staff. 

No one spoke during the Presentation of Citizens 

 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the January 8, 2024, Founders Day Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Debish to approve the January 8, 2024, Founders Day 

Commission regular meeting minutes.  Commissioner Holtzendorf seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 10 to 0. 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

2. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding budget for General Event Supplies 

related to the 2024 Founders Day Festival. 

 Discussion continued about specifications and quantities of needed supplies and best vendor 

for each.  These supplies will be ordered by Event Coordinator Krantz as early as possible 

prior to the event.  If supplies are needed during the event, Coordinator Krantz asked that she 

be the one to purchase them. 

3. Presentation and recommendation regarding Sanitation and Safety related to the 2024 

Founders Day Festival Mighty Thomas Carnival. John Hanschen 

 Mighty Thomas Carnival owner and operator John Hanschen attended the meeting.  

Commissioners and Mr. Hanschen discussed dumpsters, portable toilets, location of scissor 

lift, security officers, etc.  Mr. Hanschen will order his portable toilets from the same company 

as the Commission does.  The Commission will send a map to Mr. Hanschen showing 

probable locations of dumpsters, portable toilets, scissor lift, etc. as soon as it is prepared.  He 

indicated he could and would be easy to work with. 

6

Item 1.



 
Founders Day Commission  January 22, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

 

4. Discuss and consider recommendations regarding the 2024 Founders Day Festival 

Traffic Control and Site Plan. 

 All Committees need to provide any and all information that is needed to be included in the 

Site Plan so that the map can be finalized and the Traffic Control Plan can be finished, 

presented to City Council, and then submitted to TXDOT.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Reports are for purposes of planning and providing staff direction for activities related to the Founders 

Day Event, and no action shall be taken. 

5. Arts & Crafts Committee 

         Commissioner Monaghan 

 

 Requests for Arts & Crafts booths are coming in.  Ten spots on Mercer are being saved for 

sponsors. 

 

6. Carnival and Food Committee 

Commissioners Goss and Warwick 

  

 Food vendors are full. We are maintaining a waiting list.  Carnival was discussed in item #3. 

 

7.        Entertainment Committee 

Commissioners Thomas, Daniel and Holtzendorf 

 

          Most of the acts are booked.  Entertainment should come in under budget. Committee is still 

planning to meet with the Masons concerning the use of their parking lot for the stage.  One 

large RV, or possibly two smaller, will be rented instead of the three rented last year.  We 

are not having the videographer this year so we will not need an RV for him. 

 

8. Parade Committee 

Commissioners Varnell and Medcalf 

 

 All commissioners need to come up with ideas for this year’s theme for the parade.  

Application forms will be posted March 1.  Last year’s parade sponsor Abacus Plumbing, 

AC & Electrical will be offered the parade sponsorship for half the price (because we were 

unable to have the parade last year.) 

 

9. Publicity Committee 

Commissioners Marsh, Thomas, Daniel, and Holtzendorf 

   

 The Commission feels the festival attendance is already large enough crowds that additional 

advertising for the event is unnecessary. 

7

Item 1.



 
Founders Day Commission  January 22, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

 

10. Sanitation Committee 

Commissioners Shindler, Holtzendorf, and Debish 

 

 Sanitation committee will meet with Coordinator Krantz to go over quotes for sanitation 

services and make final decisions.  The committee is getting a quote in the $10,000 price 

range for a comprehensive clean-up service. 

 

11. Security Committee 

Commissioners Debish, Handley, and Medcalf 

 

 2024 Participation Agreements for security companies and all other services are being 

prepared.  DS Rental will be an in-kind sponsor at the silver or gold level.   Coordinator 

Krantz will follow up with Sunbelt this week.  Invoices for Fire and EMS should come in 

before the next meeting. Chair Medcalf will work on the draft list for the off-duty officers. 

 

12. Site Plan Committee 

Commissioners Metcalf, Debish, Shindler, and Monaghan 

 

Coordinator Krantz will arrange for the hiring of the shuttle busses.  Joe Peterson with the   

DS Rotary Club will supervise the shuttle busses on Saturday of the event.  The route and 

pick-up and drop-off areas will be the same as last year.  The agreement with DSISD for 

busses using DSISD parking lots will be rolled into the Lions Club agreement along with the 

carnival being partially placed on DSISD property. 

 

13. Sponsorship & Underwriting Committee 

Commissioners Debish, Marsh and Daniel 

 

 Early Bird specials are continuing through January 31.  After January 31, prices will 

increase from $250 to $300 for the Family Level, from $500 to $600 for the Bronze Level, 

from $1000 to $1500 for the Silver Level, and $2500 to $3000 for the Gold Level. The city 

is recommending some stipulations on sponsorships involving alcohol sales: a minimum 

sponsorship of $10,000 plus a percentage of the weekend alcohol sales or an increased fee to 

possibly $12,000 or $15,000 if no percentage is taken. City Council recommended no more 

than 5 such sponsorships permitting alcohol sales should be allowed at the event per year.  

The Committee feels that the increased fee would be the preferred option for alcohol sales 

sponsorships. 

 

14. Traffic Committee 

Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

 

 Discussed in Item #4. 

 

15. Volunteer Committee 

 Community Events Coordinator Krantz 

  

8

Item 1.



 
Founders Day Commission  January 22, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

List of volunteers with duties will be finalized at the next meeting so that the Sign-up 

Genius can be set up. 

 

16. Budget Committee 

          Commissioners Medcalf, Garza, and Community Events Coordinator Johnna Krantz 

 

 If proposed figures hold, we are still looking for $48,750 in sponsorships. Commissioners 

Medcalf and Garza will handle acquiring the golf carts for the event. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

The Commission has the right to adjourn into closed session on any item on this agenda and at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any matter as authorized by law or by the Open Meetings Act, 

Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation With Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberation 

Regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberation Regarding Prospective Gifts), 551.074 (Personnel 

Matters), 551.076 (Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits), and 551.087 

(Deliberation Regarding Economic Development Negotiations), and 551.089 (Deliberation Regarding 

Security Devices or Security Audits). Any final action or vote on any Closed Session item will be taken in 

Open Session. 

There was no closed session. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Founders Day Commission Meetings 
February 26, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

March 11, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

March 25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

April, 20, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council Meetings 
February 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

February 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

March 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

March 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Commissioner Holtzendorf to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Thomas 

seconded the motion which carried unanimously 10 to 0. 

This regular meeting of the Founders Day Commission was adjourned at 7:54 pm. 

  

Susan Warwick 

9

Item 1.



 
Founders Day Commission  January 22, 2024 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

Susan Warwick, Founders Day Commission Secretary 

 

10

Item 1.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

FDC Meeting Date: February 12, 2024 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider City Council recommendation regarding the 2024 

Founders Day Traffic Control Plan. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

Summary/Background:  The 2024 Traffic Control Plan will close Mercer Street from US 290 to 

RR12 and Wallace Street from Bluff Street to RR12 during the 2024 

Founders Day Festival, April 26 – 28, 2024. Old Fitzhugh Road will be 

closed to through-traffic with a hard close at the northern edge of the 

Stephenson field.  

There will also be a westbound lane closure of US 290 from San Marcos to 

Sportsplex Drive on Friday, April 26 from 6:00pm to 8:00pm for the 2024 

Founders Day Parade. 

Staff Recommendations: . 

Recommended  

Commission Actions: 

 

Attachments: 2024 Founders Day Traffic Control Plan 

Next Steps/Schedule: Bring 2024 Traffic Control Plan to City Council for approval. 

 

11

Item 2.



1 

 

 

2024 TRAFFIC CONTROL, SAFETY AND SECURITY PLAN 
DRIPPING SPRINGS, TEXAS 

APRIL 26-28, 2024 
 

SCOPE: 
 
This Traffic Control Plan (TCP) has been prepared to promote safety and convenience. The City will 
temporarily close Mercer Street during the annual Founders Day celebration April 26-28, 2024. Other 
City streets will also be temporarily closed during the celebration and this TCP includes those streets as 
well (Location Map attached). 

 

This plan is based on the City’s prior successful experience with traffic control during the Founders 
Day celebration in addition to making suggested revisions at the recommendation of the Department 
of Homeland Security. The celebration includes vendors and booths, a parade through the downtown 
area, and carnival rides.  The closure of Mercer and other downtown streets allows for the parade and 
for attendees to move safely and visit booths. 

 
In addition to this TCP, a traffic enforcement plan will also be implemented with the support of the Hays 
County Sheriff’s office. Officers are to be placed at Sports Park Drive and Mighty Tiger to clear traffic 
during closure - one is to be available if needed for RR 12 signal. The TCP will not be implemented 
prior to 24 hours before the event. The TCP components will be removed, and streets will be reopened 
no later than 24 hours after the event. 

 
TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES (LAYOUT ATTACHED): 

 
West Mercer from Bluff to US 290 (closed to thru traffic 5PM on Thursday)  
West Mercer from Bluff to RR12 (closed 12 Noon on Friday)  
Old Fitzhugh from RR12 to Mercer (closed to thru traffic 12 Noon on Friday) 
Wallace from San Marcos to Bluff (closed 6 AM on Friday) 
Wallace from RR12 to San Marcos (closed 12 Noon Friday) 
Bluff, College, and San Marcos from US 290 to Mercer (closed 12 Noon Friday) 

 

TEMPORARY LANE CLOSURE FOR PARADE (LAYOUT ATTACHED): 
 
Westbound lane closure of US 290 from San Marcos to Sportsplex Drive (April 26, 2024 from 6:00 
p.m. to 8:00 p.m.) 

 
STANDARD DETAILS (REFER TO): 

 
TXDOT BC (1) – 21 through BC (12) - 21 12

Item 2.



2 
 

COA Traffic Control Detail 804S-1 

 
 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR STREET CLOSURES: 
 
The following are based on the posted speed limit of 45 MPH on RR12 and 30 MPH on other affected 
streets (Bluff, College, San Marcos and Mercer): 

 
Min Taper Length = 540 feet for RR12 and US 290 (except as shown on plans) 

= 180 feet for other streets 
 
Min Spacing of Devices = 90-110 feet on tangent and 45 feet on taper for RR12 and US 290 

= 60-75 feet on tangent and 30 feet on taper for other streets 
 
Min Spacing of Signs = 320 feet for RR12 and US 290 

= 120 feet for other streets 
 
Size of Signs = 48” x 48” 

 
Barricades = Type III 

 
 

Prepared by the City Engineer: 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

Chad Gilpin, P.E.    Date 
 

13

Item 2.



3 

 

 
 

2024 TRAFFIC CONTROL, SAFETY AND SECURITY PLAN 
 

Street Closures 
This plan for street closure is designed to maintain safety for the interior area of downtown where 
Founders Day is located. More specifically, it is designed to prevent unauthorized vehicles from 
entering the Festival and to maintain orderly entrances and exits for participants. 

 
West Mercer at Bluff Street will be closed at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 25, 2024. Wallace from San 
Marcos to Bluff will be closed at 6:00 a.m. on Friday, April 26, 2024.  East Mercer, Wallace, Bluff, San 
Marcos, and College Streets will be closed at 12:00 noon on Friday April 26, 2024. All streets will re- 
open to the general public on Sunday, April 28, 2024 when it is safe to do so. 

 
The Founders Day Commission has entered into a Towing Agreement with Drippin’ Towin’ Services 
to tow unauthorized vehicles that violate the Street Closure Rules. Such rules have been published 
in the local newspapers. Signs indicating Street Closures will be posted no less than 48 hours in 
advance of the Festival. To help avoid accidents during the parade, rules will be provided to 
participants and orange cones will be used. The rules are found in a later section of this plan. 

 

The Commission has notified the North Hays County Fire Rescue and San Marcos Hays County EMS 
of the Festival operations. Both entities will be on site throughout the Festival. The Commission has 
hired deputy sheriffs from Hay County Sheriff’s Department to assist with the Festival. The hours of 
their patrol are included herein. 

 
Ranch Road 12 and Mercer Street 
This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of road barricades with road closure and 
detour signs. The barricades will be manned by security personnel to allow entrance and egress. 
This intersection will be used for the following: 

1. Headquarters for the EMS and the Sheriff’s department. 
2. To allow for an ingress and egress for cooks and vendors. Specifically: 

a. To allow cooks located on Mercer St., San Marcos St., in the Wells Fargo Bank parking lot 
and north of the bank drive-through to exit no later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday after set-up. 

b. To allow vendors to enter Saturday morning from 6:00 - 9:00 a.m. 
3. To allow vendors to leave on Sunday when it is safe to do so. 
4. Allow cooks who must leave early to exit on Sunday between 6:00 a.m. - 8:00 a.m. 

 
No other vehicles will be allowed to use this intersection except an emergency vehicle. 

14

Item 2.



4 
 

 

Ranch Road 12 and Wallace 
This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of Type III Road Barricades and Road Closed 
signs. The barricades will be manned by security personnel to allow entrance and egress. This 
intersection will be used for the following: 

1. To allow an entrance and egress for cooks on Friday afternoon. Specifically: 
a. To allow cooks located on Wallace St. east of San Marcos St., and south of the Wells 

Fargo Bank drive-through area to exit no later than 5:30 p.m. on Friday. 
2. To allow cooks to leave on Sunday when all clear is given by the Hays County Sheriff.  

 
San Marcos and Wallace (closed at US 290): 
This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of road barricades with road closure and detour 
signs. The barricades will be manned by security personnel to allow entrance and egress. Portable 
toilets will also be place at this intersection and used to limit traffic. This intersection will be used for 
the following: 

1. To allow an entrance for cooks on Friday afternoon for set up. Specifically: 
a. To allow cooks to enter no earlier than as allowed in at the direction of the Cook Off Club. 
b. Cooks must present an “Entrance Form” to the attendant to be admitted. 
c. The intersection will close at 4:00 p.m., or after the last cook enters, and remain closed 

until the Hays County Sheriff’s department deems it is safe to open. 

2. To allow an entrance for cooks on Sunday afternoon for breakdown, when Founder’s Day officials 
and Hays County Sheriff’s officers determine it is safe to do so. 
 

Shell’s drive-thru: 
Portable toilets/trash roll-offs will be used as barricade here. 

 
College and Wallace (closed at US 290): 
This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of road barricades with road closure sign and 
detour signs. The barricades will be manned by security personnel to allow entrance and egress. 
Roll-off trash containers, portable toilets, and a large trailer occupied by a food vendor will also be 
place at this intersection and used to limit traffic. This intersection will be used for the following: 

1. To allow an entrance for vendors on Saturday. Specifically: 
a. To allow vendors to enter from 6:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m. 
b. Vendors must present an “Entrance Form” to the attendant to be admitted. 
c. All vendor vehicles must be out of the downtown area after unloading by 9:00 a.m. 

2. To allow an entrance for vendors on Saturday  
 

Wallace and Bluff (closed at US 290):  
This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of road barricades with road closure, do not 
enter and one way signage. The barricades will be manned by security personnel to allow entrance 
and egress. The intersection is scheduled to be blocked on Friday at 12:00 noon and will not re-open 
until the festival ends on Sunday evening at which time the Hays County Sheriff’s deems that it is 
safe to do so.  

 
Mercer and Bluff: 
This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of road barricades with road closure signs. 
The barricades will be manned by security personnel to allow entrance and egress. This intersection 
will be used for the following: 

15

Item 2.



5 
 

1. To allow an exit for vendors on Saturday morning. Specifically: 
a. To allow vendors to exit between 6:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. 

2. To allow an egress for all vendors on Sunday. 
3. To allow Garnett Propane trucks to enter and exit. 

 
Old Fitzhugh Road and Mercer Street: This intersection will be closed to the public by the use of 
road barricades with road closure signs. The barricades will be manned by security personnel to 
allow entrance and egress. This intersection will be used for the following: 

1. To allow an entrance for food vendors and cooks on Friday from 12:01 p.m. until 3:00 p.m. 
2. To allow an entrance for vendors on Friday from 3:00 p.m. until 4:30 p.m.  

 
Old Fitzhugh Road and RR12: This intersection will remain open at all times. This intersection shall be 
marked with “Road Closed to Through Traffic” signs. Signage to be placed such that all turning 
movements to and from RR12 are maintained. 
 

DEPUTY PATROL SCHEDULE 
 
We will contract with the Hays County Sherriff’s office and Spears Safeguard, LLC to provide 
security. Deputies and Spears Safeguard Security Officers will be present from when the 
streets close on April 26, 2024 at 12:00 pm until the streets re-open to the public on April 28, 
2024 once deemed safe by the Hays County Sheriffs. 

 
 

PARADE SAFETY 
The Commission has bike racks to be used along the parade route to keep crowds from moving in 
to the parade route. Parade rules have also been adopted: 

 
 Use of Alcoholic Beverages is strictly prohibited. 

 
 Non-parade vehicles are not allowed in the staging area. The staging area consists of the old 
Walnut Springs Elementary School parking areas and roadways, and the DSISD Administrative 
campus parking areas and driveways. Participants may be dropped off at the driveway entrances 
to the old Walnut Springs Elementary School campus on Sportsplex Drive and walk to their 
designated staging area. 

 
 Parade vehicles must enter the staging area they are assigned to at the parade safety meeting. 
Please observe the parade volunteer’s instructions and directions. 

 

 Only those vehicles with an official entry card will be allowed to enter the staging area. Those not 
holding an official entry card will not be able to participate. 

 

 Entry cards will be provided at a mandatory parade pre-meeting held on Thursday, April 11, 2024 
at 6:30 pm at Dripping Springs Ranch Park: 

 
o Every approved parade participant must send an adult representative to the pre-parade 

meeting. 

16

Item 2.



6 
 

o Those entries that have been approved, but do not attend the pre-parade meeting will 
not be allowed to participate. 

o There will be no refunds for parade entries that have been approved and do not attend 
the pre-parade meeting. 

 
 Driving or parking vehicles on any grassy areas of the campus is absolutely prohibited. 

 

 Staging will begin at 4:30pm and vehicles will be allowed to enter only until 6:00 pm. 
 
 Once arriving in the staging area, your group may join the line up in the designated group areas, “A”, 
“B”, or “C”, at your designated spot. Please observe the parade volunteer’s instructions and directions. 

 
 You must turn in the “Parade Participant Card” that you received at the mandatory Parade 
safety meeting upon arrival. Completion of this card is required so that the Master of Ceremony 
may properly introduce your group. 

 
 If your entry includes animals, you are expected to have a waste detail walking immediately behind 
your group with the appropriate shovels and buckets. If you do not have the appropriate clean-up 
detail, entry in the parade will be denied. 

 
 If your entry includes animals, you are expected to maintain control of your animal at all times. 
Riders not exhibiting control will be removed from the parade for their own and spectator safety. 

 

 If your group will be throwing candy, you must have an adult walker on each side and behind the 
float or vehicle to ensure spectators or children do not reach near or under the vehicles. Candy must 
be thrown underhand and at the feet of the spectators. Any group throwing overhand or directly at a 
spectator will be asked to stop and will not be invited to participate in subsequent parades. 

 
 If your group would like to throw any items other than candy, it must be approved by a parade 
official at the pre-parade meeting. 

 
 Follow the parade route and follow the instructions and directions of the parade route. Do not ask to 
leave the parade route early. 

 
 If emergency vehicles need to leave the parade suddenly to answer an emergency, please get out 
of the way to facilitate their departure. 

 
 Participants are not allowed to get on or off your float or vehicle while it is in motion or anywhere on 
the parade route. 

 
 Do not allow participants to start dismantling your float until the float has returned to the staging area 
and is safely parked. 

 

17

Item 2.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

FDC Meeting Date: February 12, 2024 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding the layout for Roxie’s 

Parking Lot, located at 299 Mercer Street, for the 2024 Founders Day 

Festival. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

Summary/Background:  The property owner of the Parking Lot at 299 Mercer Street, Scott Roberts, 

is willing to allow FDC to use the lot again for the 2024 Founders Day 

Festival, excluding a 40’ x 30’ space reserved for the Brisket Brothers tent.  

 

In previous years, this lot has been utilized for booths, tents, vehicles, 

storage for Cook-off Club and food vendors.  

Staff Recommendations: Determine appropriate use of the space for 2024 so that a Use Agreement 

can be drafted. 

Recommended  

Commission Actions: 

 

Attachments:  

Next Steps/Schedule: Draft and execute a 2024 Use Agreement with the property owner. 

 

18

Item 3.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

FDC Meeting Date: February 12, 2024 

Agenda Item Wording: Discussion regarding Sanitation Services for the 2024 Founders Day 

Festival to include trash management, street sweeping, and parade 

barrier set up assistance. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

Summary/Background:  In previous years, FDC has utilized street sweeping services from BPI for a 

one-time clean up after the conclusion of the festival, and has relied mainly 

on volunteers and City staff for trash collection and management during the 

festival, including Boy Scouts and teens from Church of the Springs. 

 

Considerations for 2024: 

 The festival has grown such that additional services are needed. 

 Trash collection by youth and teens into the late hours of the festival 

is a safety concern. 

 BPI is now a Gold Sponsor ($2,500 Early Bird) with Parade Entry 

and has an Agreement for services for 2024 ($1,000). 

  

Staff Recommendations: Determine services needed, obtain a final quote, draft an Agreement. 

Recommended  

Commission Actions: 

 

Attachments: Quote for Services from CleanX 

BPI Sponsorship Receipt with Donation to Bannockburn Baptist Church 

FD24 Sponsorship From - BPI 

FD24 BPI Agreement 

Next Steps/Schedule: Draft and Execute Agreements for cleaning services from one or more 

vendors. 

 19

Item 4.



RECIPIENT:

Founders Day Festival
5906 Old Fredericksburg Road
Austin, Texas 78749

Quote #560

Sent on 01/19/2024

Total $13,850.00

Product/Service Description Qty. Unit Price Total

Porter Services & Sweep Pick up and empty all trash and clean areas in
designated trash sites. Set up & break down bike
racks on Friday night. Haul off all trash and debris to
the trash site on the premises throughout the
weekend. Use a street sweeper at the end of the
event on Saturday and Sunday nights. Crew sizes
will vary throughout the day based on events and
activities. A team leader will be assigned to Jeff
throughout the weekend.

1 $13,850.00 $13,850.00

April 26-28, 2024 Founders Day Festival

This quote is valid for the next 15 days, after which values may be subject to
change.

Signature: _____________________      Date: _____________

Total $13,850.00

CleanX Professional Services, LLC
9600 Escarpment Blvd.  |  Suite 745-64  |  Austin, Texas 78749
512.969.6968  |  information@cleanxtx.com

20

Item 4.



Dripping Springs, TX
511 Mercer Street

Dripping Springs, TX 78620
512-708-0457

https://www.FoundersDayFestival.com

Registration/Payment Receipt 65277983
02/08/2024 12:00 PM

Account
Information
BPI, Inc
Rob McClealland
13240 Rooster
Springs Rd
Austin, TX 78737

Payment
Check (#0596)
Memo: EARLY GOLD SPONSOR + donating one
booth to Bannockburn Church

$2,625.00
Received By
Johnna Krantz at PCS Office -
Ranch House

Item Amount Paid
BPI, Inc for Founders Day Sponsorships EARLY BIRD Gold Level Sponsorship $2,500.00
SCHEDULE: 5p-12a on Fri 04/26/2024 at Mercer Street Founders Day 10a-12a on Sat 04/27/2024 at Mercer Street
Founders Day 10a-5p on Sun 04/28/2024 at Mercer Street Founders Day
BPI, Inc for Founders Day Vendor Booths FD'24 Vendor Booths $125.00
SCHEDULE: 10a-9p on Fri 04/26/2024 at Mercer Street Founders Day 10a-9p on Sat 04/27/2024 at Mercer Street
Founders Day 11a-6p on Sun 04/28/2024 at Mercer Street Founders Day

Subtotal $2,625.00
Total Payment $2,625.00

Prompt(s)

Company Name or Family:   BPI, Inc

LOGO to be provided by: Please include their Name, Email Address & Phone Number.   Rob McClellan
rmcclellan@bpiaustin.com 512-818-5520

Would you like to save your spot in the Founders Day Parade? (No Fee for Gold Sponsorship Level or
Higher) Parade Theme to be announced March 1, 2024. Please review Parade Guidelines sheet carefully.
(BPI, Inc)  Yes

Would you like to request a Vendor Booth for Saturday & Sunday? (No Fee for Gold Sponsorship Level
or Higher) Vendor Booth Applications open January 1, 2024. Spaces will be assigned in late March.
Locations and electrical access are not guaranteed. Our team will do their best to accommodate
requests. (BPI, Inc)  Yes

If yes, do you need electricity for your booth? (BPI, Inc)  No

Were you a vendor at the 2022 Founders Day Festival?   No

Electricity is not available at all locations. If your booth has electricity the outlet may be up to 100 ft
away. Be sure and bring an extension cord. The electrical service provided is a single 20 amp 120-volt
outlet with ground fault protection. If you are powering a trailer, make sure that your trailer wiring does
not have neutral, and ground tied together. This will cause the ground faults interrupter to trip. If you
rent more than one booth and require electricity, you will be charged the electrical fee for each booth.
The following booths have electrical connections.: Mercer Street: 101 - 156, 201 - 228 Old Fitzhugh
Road: 401-414 Bluff Street: No Electricity Available Wallace Street: 551 - 577 Please check the box
stating you've read the above information.   Agreed

Will you need electricity?   No

The City of Dripping Springs has a new Canopy Safety Ordinance that requires a 10’ x 10’ canopy to
have a minimum of 25 pounds anchoring each leg. Be sure to review the ordinance, which is posted on 21

Item 4.



the Founders Day website, for complete details. Please check the box indicating you have read the
above information.   Agreed

Indicate street preference- 1st Choice?   Mercer Street

Indicate street preference- 2nd Choice?   Mercer Street

Indicate street preference- 3rd Choice?   Mercer Street

Indicate street preference- 4th Choice?   Mercer Street

Contact Name:   Lindsay Scott/Rob McClelland

Company Name:   Bannockburn Baptist Church

What is your product/craft?   Church

Email:   lindsays@bbcfamily.com

Phone #:   5127407361

Address:   264 American Way

City:   Dripping Springs

State:   Texas

Zip:   78620

Special Requests?   The same two booth spots as last year 2023. Spots 313 & 314. (2nd PAYMENT FROM
BPI)

Waiver(s)

FD Vendor Booth General Information

2024 Arts & Crafts / Business Application

April 26-28, 2024 Festival Hours
Friday, April 26, 2024 4 pm- 9 pm

Only booths on Old Fitzhugh may be open at 4 pm. You may stay open as long as you like.

Saturday, April 27, 2024 10 am- 9 pm

Booths must be open 10 am- 6 pm. You may stay open as long as you like.

Sunday, April 28, 2024 11 am - 5 pm Booths must be open 11 am - 5 pm.

 

General Information
Handcrafted, hand-enhanced, and original art are encouraged. We reserve the right to review all
applications for suitability. You must list all products offered for sale. A booth deemed unsuitable will
be refused entry and their fees refunded. We may bar items in bad taste. This is a family event!

Vendors that participated in 2023 have until February 2nd to reserve their booth space.

Booths applications from new vendors will open February 5th. All applications past this point will be
considered on a first-come, first-served basis until booth availability is full.

Once booth availability has been filled, you may add yourself to a waitlist. If space becomes
available, waitlisted vendors will be invited to apply in order in which they applied.
Vendors are required to operate their booths both Saturday and Sunday unless arrangements are
made prior to the festival.

You may rent more than one space. Each booth space is 10’ x 10’

Vendors responsible for set-up, take down, and clean up.

Vendors to provide display equipment and shade. Bring your own tables, chairs, and tents.
22

Item 4.



No stakes are to be hammered into the asphalt; canopies, tents, must be weighted down. (TxDOT
will issue a citation to anyone hammering a stake into the asphalt.)

Vendors are responsible for finding their own parking, there is no designated vendor parking area.

You will receive notification of your setup time two weeks before the festival. Set-up time starts as
early as 5:30 am on Sat. You are free to open your booth as early as you’d like after you set-up, but
cars must be off street by 9:00 am.

Only vendors with booths located on Old Fitzhugh Road may setup on Friday afternoon. All other
Arts & Crafts vendors must setup Saturday morning. 

Prohibited Items
No alcoholic beverages may be sold or given away as samples.
No gasoline powered equipment allowed.

Electricity
Electricity is not available at all locations. If your booth has electricity the outlet may be up to 100 feet away.
Be sure and bring an extension cord. The electrical service provided is a single 20 Amp 120 Volt outlet with
Ground Fault protection. If you are powering a trailer, make sure that your trailer wiring does not have
neutral and ground tied together. This will cause the ground fault interrupter to trip. If you rent more than
one booth and require electricity, you will be charged the electrical fee for each booth. The following booths
have electrical connections.

Mercer Street: 101 - 156, 201 - 228,

Old Fitzhugh Road: 401-414

Bluff Street: No electricity available

Wallace Street: 551 - 577

Activity Notes

Founders Day Vendor Booths FD'24 Vendor Booths

If you have any questions regarding your status, please send all inquiries to 

Michael H. Monaghan

DSFoundersDayVendors@mneng.com

Commissioner

2024 Dripping Springs Founders Day Festival

 

Thank you for your participation in Founders Day!

23

Item 4.



24

Item 4.



25

Item 4.



26

Item 4.



27

Item 4.



28

Item 4.



29

Item 4.



30

Item 4.



31

Item 4.



32

Item 4.



33

Item 4.



34

Item 4.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

FDC Meeting Date: February 12, 2024 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider possible action regarding the quantity and 

placement of tents, tables, and chairs for the 2024 Founders Day 

Festival. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

Summary/Background:  In 2023, the Founders Day Festival utilized three 10’x20’ tents, three 

20’x30’ tents, one 30’x60’ tent, eight round tables, fifteen 8ft rectangular 

tables, and 150 folding chairs. The Commission spent $3,546.94 total. 

 

Considerations for 2024: 

 The 20x30 tent at Roxie’s was under-utilized by attendees in 2023, 

but did not include tables or chairs. 

 Possible adjustments to the position of the stage will depend on 

securing an Agreement with the Masonic Lodge for 2024 and could 

affect tent placement. 

  

Staff Recommendations: Determine actual quantities needed, select a vendor, draft an Agreement. 

Recommended  

Commission Actions: 

 

Attachments: Sample quotes from various vendors. 

Next Steps/Schedule: Draft and Execute Participation Agreements for the rental of tables, chairs, 

and tents for Founders Day. 

 

35

Item 6.



PRICEITEM DESCRIPTIONQTY

#242008-3

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1QUOTE:

11810 Menchaca,  Austin TX 78748  (512) 292-3900

Store Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm |Sat: By Appointment

B

I

L

L

MERCER STREET

TX

511 Mercer Street

DRIPPING SPRINGS TX 78620

(512) 708-0457

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRING

Johnna Krantz

DRIPPING SPRINGS 78620

TEL: FAX:

S

H

I

P

11002 Metric Blvd, Ste A, Austin, TX 78758 (512) 870-8552

THIS IS A QUOTE ONLY

 ~ Availability not guaranteed and pricing subject to change ~

EVENT DAY: DATE:

EVENT TIME:

SALES PERSON:

PROPOSAL DATE: 01/24/2024

04/26/2024

CB

Friday

PO #:

DELIVERY: FRI 04/26/2024 **9 AM - 12 PM**

SUN 04/28/2024 AFTER HOURSPICKUP:

DELIVERY WINDOW: to

PICK-UP WINDOW: to

YOUR EVENT MAY REQUIRE AN EVENT OR TENT PERMIT IF HOSTED WITHIN  0.00 1  0.00

AUSTIN'S CITY LIMITS. VISIT AUSTINTEXAS.GOV/ACE-EVENT-PLANNING  0.00 1  0.00

-GUIDE/TENTS FOR MORE INFORMATION. PREMIERE EVENTS IS NOT  0.00 1  0.00

RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY REQUIRED PERMITS.  0.00 1  0.00

FIRE EXTINGUISHER  11.00 1  11.00

NO SMOKING SIGN  5.50 1  5.50

20 X 30 FESTIVAL TENT  627.00 3  1,881.00

TENT BARRELS  11.00 18  198.00

10 X 20 FESTIVAL TENT  214.50 3  643.50

TENT BARRELS  11.00 12  132.00

30 X 60 STRUCTURE TENT HIP END (A)  1,870.00 1  1,870.00

TENT BARRELS  11.00 12  132.00

NO LIGHITNG, SIDEWALLS, CLIMATE CONTROL, OR LEG DRAPES QUOTED

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

50% DEPOSIT DUE AT THE TIME OF BOOKING

14 DAY CALL OUT - REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT - 4/12/24

2 DAY CALL OUT - NONREFUNDABLE DEPOSIT - 4/24/24

WATER ACCESS ON SITE; POC: Brenda Medcalf (512) 698-4516

THIS IS A QUOTE ONLY  ~ Availability not guaranteed and pricing subject to change ~

Premiere Events is not responsible for color variations due to dye lot differences.

Prices and policies are subject to change.

Wax damage is NOT covered by the Damage Waiver, and an additional replacement 

cost may be imposed.

*There is a 3% Credit Card Processing fee. If full payment is made by Credit Card, there 

would be Credit Card Processing fee of $ 292.51 plus applicable tax

Customer Acceptance Signature Date

SUB TOTAL:

*FINAL ORDER TOTAL:

SALES TAX:

DELIVERY:

LABOR:

*CC CONVENIENCE FEE:

 743.11

 0.00

 9,750.47

 175.00

EXPEDITED FEE:  0.00

PRODUCTION FEE:  974.60

 584.76DAMAGE WAIVER:

 0.00

 4,873.00

AFTER HOURS FEE:  2,400.00

36

Item 6.



Page 1 of 3q25837 CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

P.O. Box 664

DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78620

512-858-9446 Phone

www.whimhospitality.com

Quote
q25837

Mon 4/ 8/2024   9:00AM

Mon 4/ 8/2024  5:00PM

Siena Donatiello

Status:
Quote #:

Operator:

Event End:

Event Beg:

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

Customer #:   3047

512-858-4725 Phone

Job Descr: 511 Mercer Street Eclipse Event 04.08 | TENTS

DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78620

Ordered By: Craig      

   Sales Rep: Siena Donatiello     siena@whimhospitality.com

Delivery Sun 4/ 7/2024   7:00AM Pickup Mon 4/ 8/2024   2:00PM - 5:00PM

Craig Rice 512-858-4725 Craig Rice 512-858-4725
MERCER STREET (CLOSED ROADS)MERCER STREET (CLOSED ROADS)

MERCER St. MERCER St.
DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78620 DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78620

Onsite Contact Name and Phone #?: *

Any low hanging trees?: *

Small delivery truck required?: *

Gate code?: *

Stairs?: *

Set up must be complete by?: *

Is there a priority for set up?: *

Delivery Instructions: *

KeyQty Items Items Rented Status Each Price

(2) Frame 20'x20'
TENT FRAME 20' X 20'TF2020W $720.00TENT FRAME 20' X 20' Rental $360.002

CONCRETE BLOCKS-500 LBBB033-1 $484.00CONCRETE BLOCKS-500 Rental $30.2516

CONCRETE BLOCK COVERBCBC $132.00CONCRETE BLOCK COVE Rental $8.2516

TENT FIRE EXTINGUISHERBT136-1 $44.00TENT FIRE EXTINGUISHE Rental $44.001

(1) Frame 10'x20'
TENT FRAME 10' X 20'TF1020W $185.00TENT FRAME 10' X 20' Rental $185.001

CONCRETE BLOCKS-500 LBBB033-1 $181.50CONCRETE BLOCKS-500 Rental $30.256

CONCRETE BLOCK COVERBCBC $49.50CONCRETE BLOCK COVE Rental $8.256

TENT FIRE EXTINGUISHERBT136-1 $44.00TENT FIRE EXTINGUISHE Rental $44.001

Delivery & Labor
DELIVERY|78758 $175.00DELIVERY Delivery $175.001

TENT SUNDAY DELIVERYBSUNDAYDEL $1,500.00TENT SUNDAY DELIVERY Retail $1,500.001

TENT LABORB.LABOR $800.00TENT LABOR Retail $800.001

TENT BEFORE/AFTER HOURSBBEFORE/AFTER $450.00TENT BEFORE/AFTER HO Retail $450.001

DELIVERY WINDOW-3 HOUR|DW3 $85.00DELIVERY WINDOW-3 HO Delivery $85.001

Quote valid for 30 days.

Contract-Params-Beta.SQL.rpt (4)Printed On Wed 1/31/2024  1:55:17PM Software by Point-of-Rental Software   www.point-of-rental.com

Modification #9
37

Item 6.



Page 2 of 3Quote #: q25837 CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

Signature:

$5,132.62 Amount Due:

Paid:

$5,132.62 Total:

Surcharge:

Subtotal:

Delivery Charge:

Sales:

Damage Waiver:

$0.00 

$61.82 

$5,070.80 

$260.00 

$2,750.00 

$220.80 

$1,840.00 Rental:

Contract-Params-Beta.SQL.rpt (4)Printed On Wed 1/31/2024  1:55:17PM Software by Point-of-Rental Software   www.point-of-rental.com

Modification #9
38

Item 6.



Page 3 of 3Quote #: q25837 CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS

RENTAL AGREEMENT - TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF RENTAL

For the purposes of this Rental Agreement, "Whim" shall mean Whim Hospitality, LLC, dba Whim Event Rentals and its employees. "Customer" shall mean the customer, its agents, 

and/or employees. Whim hereby agrees to rent to Customer the equipment described on the face of this Agreement or in attached schedules (the You and your representative, agent, 

or principal shall be responsible for and shall pay Whim Event Rentals all charges hereunder. A 50% deposit is required to confirm "Rental Equipment") in accordance with the 

following terms and conditions:

1. CHARGES AND PAYMENTS

Customer shall be responsible for and shall pay Whim all charges hereunder. A 50% deposit is required to confirm the order. Payments can be made by credit card or check. The final 

balance is due two weeks before the event date. Any additions to the rental contract after the final payment must be paid in full prior to delivery/pick-up. Overpayments will be 

refunded after the event has concluded.

2. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF RENTAL ITEMS

Customer acknowledges that in taking the Rental Equipment, Customer has examined it, saw it in operation (if appropriate), and is aware of its condition and that it is in good 

condition. It is Customer's responsibility to return the Rental Equipment to Whim in the same condition that it was received.

3. USE OF ITEM(S)

Customer acknowledges that the instruction given by Whim in the proper and safe manner of using the Rental Equipment was adequate or that Customer has read all manuals, 

written operating instructions and warnings as supplied for the equipment. Customer further agrees that the Rental Equipment will be used only at the address designated and only 

for the purpose for which it was manufactured and intended. Subleasing or improper use is prohibited.

4. RESPONSIBILITY OF RENTAL EQUIPMENT

From the time Rental Equipment is rented until it is returned, Customer is responsible for it. If the Rental Equipment is lost, stolen or damaged under any circumstances while 

rented, regardless of fault, Customer shall be responsible for all charges, including labor costs, to replace or repair it.

5. ITEMS FAILURE

Customer agrees to immediately discontinue the attempt to use the Rental Equipment should it at any time become unsafe or in a state of disrepair and will immediately notify Whim 

of disrepair. Whim shall not be responsible for any injury or damage resulting from failure or defect of Rental Equipment.

6. TITLE, OWNERSHIP, AND EXTENSION OF CONTRACT TERM

The Rental Equipment is Whim's property and is rented to Customer subject to this Rental Agreement for rental charges and for the period of time noted on the contract. If Customer 

wishes to extend the term of this rental beyond the time and date specified in the Rental Agreement, Customer must immediately notify Whim to request approval. If this Agreement 

has not been extended and Customer fails to return the Rental Equipment when due; Whim will enforce its property ownership under this Agreement and may retake the Rental 

Equipment at any time. Customer hereby waives any right of action against Whim for such entry and retaking. FAILURE TO RETURN RENTED PROPERTY UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS 

CONTRACT MAY SUBJECT CUSTOMER TO CRIMINAL PROSECUTION.

7. DAMAGE WAIVER

Upon payment of the nonrefundable damage waiver charge specified on the face of this Agreement, subject to the limitations and exclusions below, Whim agrees to modify the terms 

of this contract and relieve Customer of liability for accidental damage to the Rental Equipment for the loss due to fire, windstorm, upset, and riot. We exclude from the waiver, 

however, any loss or damage due to theft, burglary, collision, misuse, abuse, theft by conversion, intentional damage, disappearance, or any loss due to your failure to care for the 

Rental Equipment, including damage as a result of leaving Rental Equipment out in the rain or in a sprinkler system. In the event of loss or damage not covered by the damage waiver 

exclusion, Customer will be charged for the full replacement cost of the Rental Equipment.

8. CANCELLATION

If Whim receives written notice from Customer of cancellation of the event more than 30 days prior to the Event Date, Client will be entitled to a full refund of the Deposit. If Whim 

receives written notice from Client of cancellation of the event between 14 and 30 days prior to the Event Date, Client will be obligated to pay to Whim 50% of the Rental Fee. For any 

cancellation received by Whim Event Rentals less than 14 days prior to the Event Date, Client will be obligated to pay the entire Rental Fee.

9. CUSTOMER PICKUP

Customers picking up Rental Equipment may do so during regular business hours only. Weekend rentals are due back on Monday following the weekend event or as specified in the 

Rental Agreement. Customers must ensure that their vehicle is appropriate for transporting the Rental Equipment and must bring necessary pads, blankets, tie downs and other items 

needed to protect their vehicle from damage and to ensure against damage to Rental Equipment. Whim reserves the right to refuse access to Rental Equipment if transporting it 

appears to be unsafe in the sole opinion of Whim.

10. DELIVERY

When an order is scheduled for delivery, Customer may request a time specific delivery at an additional charge. Delivery is TO THE DOOR. Additional charges will apply for stairs, 

steep embankments, or other hazardous or difficult delivery conditions, including anything that has to be carried beyond 50 yards. Customer hereby agrees that failure to disclose 

such conditions shall result in additional charges, which charges Customer hereby authorizes. Set up services are available, but are not included in the Delivery Charge. ADDITIONAL 

CHARGES APPLY FOR DELIVERY OR PICKUP SCHEDULED OUTSIDE OF REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS OR ON HOLIDAYS.

11. RELEASE/WAIVER/HOLD HARMLESS

Customer hereby voluntarily and expressly releases, indemnifies, forever discharges and holds harmless Whim from any and all liability, claims, demands, causes, or rights of action 

whether personal to Customer or to a third party, including those allegedly attributed to negligent acts or omissions. Should Whim or anyone on behalf of Whim be required to incur 

attorney fees and costs to enforce this agreement, Customer expressly agree to indemnify and hold harmless Whim for all such fees and costs. In the event Customer or any other 

participant files a lawsuit against Whim, it is agreed that such action shall be filed only in the State of Texas. Customer agrees that if any portion of this agreement is found to be void 

or unenforceable, the remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect. In consideration of being permitted by Whim to use its equipment and facilities, the undersigned and its 

participants agree to indemnify and hold harmless Whim from any and all claims which are brought by the undersigned and/or their participants. Customer acknowledges and certifies 

that Customer has had sufficient opportunity to read the entire Rental Agreement and understands its content, and Customer executes it freely and without duress of any kind and 

agrees to the terms herein stated.

Customer Signature: Date: 

Contract-Params-Beta.SQL.rpt (4)Printed On Wed 1/31/2024  1:55:17PM Software by Point-of-Rental Software   www.point-of-rental.com

Modification #9
39

Item 6.



Re: Seeking Quote - Founders Day Festival in Dripping Springs

Adam Gonzales <adam@adamscanopy.com>
Fri 1/5/2024 12:35 PM
To: Johnna Krantz <jkrantz@cityofdrippingsprings.com> 

Johnna,

Thank You for taking an interest in this possibility with our company. Yes, we have it all. Here’s what we can do:

3 20x30 White QP Tents @ $345.00 each = $1035.00

3 10x20 White QP Tents @ $225.00 each = $675.00

30x60 White Frame Tent @ $1480.00

8 72” Round Tables @ $9.00 each = $72.00
15 8’ Rect. Tables @ $7.00 each = $105.00

150 Folding Chairs @ $.85 cent each = $127.50

Delivery would be on Friday and take down Sunday evening after event is over.

Delivery/set up/tear down fee @ $850.00

Total = $4344.50

Thanks,

Adam Gonzales
Adam’s Canopy Service
Cell#512-554-8368

40

Item 6.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 

Submitted By: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

FDC Meeting Date: February 12, 2024 

Agenda Item Wording: Discussion regarding refund requests related to cancelled 2023 parade 

entries. 

Agenda Item Requestor: Johnna Krantz, Community Events Coordinator 

Summary/Background:  The 2023 Founders Day Parade was cancelled due to sudden emergency 

weather conditions. Approximately 20 participants called inquiring about 

refunds following the event. Once Parade Registration opens for 2024, 

refund requests are expected to resume. 

 

Considerations: 

 2023 Parade Entry revenue was $4,425. 

 Sponsorship Committee offered a reduced price to the 2023 Parade 

Sponsor if they agreed to sponsor again in 2024 ($3,750 discount). 

They have not formalized an Agreement for 2024. 

  

Staff Recommendations: Determine best approach for repeat parade entries in 2024. 

Recommended  

Commission Actions: 

 

Attachments: 2023 Parade Participant Totals 

Next Steps/Schedule: Issue credits to participant accounts if necessary. 

 
41

Item 8.



2023 FOUNDERS DAY - Cancelled Parade Entries
Receipt # Date Registration User  GL Net FD Parade 1
50264777 3/1/2023 Shannon Ivey 75 Lewis Family Medicine and Urgent Care
50308965 3/2/2023 Kimberly Gray 75 Dripping Springs FFA
50338962 3/3/2023 Springs Family YMCA 75 Springs Family YMCA
50456474 3/6/2023 H-E-B #611 75 HEB Store #611
50456626 3/6/2023 Episcopal Church of the Holy Spirit 75 Episcopal Church of the Holy Spirit, Lisa Azua
50456982 3/6/2023 Scouts BSA Troop 328 75 Scouts BSA Troop 328
50457136 3/6/2023 Stanberry Realtors 75 Stanberry Realtors, Keely Odell
50457381 3/6/2023 Premiere Dance Center 75 Premiere Dance Center
50457590 3/6/2023 DSTX Select Softball Club 75 DSTX Select So ball Club
50457894 3/6/2023 Cub Scout Pack 280 75 Cub Scout Pack 280
50458011 3/6/2023 Tiger Splash Swim Team 75 Tiger Splash Swim Team
50458153 3/6/2023 Curis Functional Health 75 Curis Func onal Health
50458369 3/6/2023 Girl Scouts of Dripping and Wimberley 75 Girl Scouts of Dripping Springs and Wimberley
50502736 3/7/2023 Dripping Springs Scout Troop 280 75 Leslie Anderson
50502930 3/7/2023 Dripping Springs Christian Academy 75 Dripping Springs Christian Academy
50503109 3/7/2023 Kethley Physical Therapy 75 Kethley Physical Therapy
50503641 3/7/2023 Texas Urban Sawmill, LLC 75 Sarah Ginther, Texas Urban Sawmill, LLC
50570514 3/9/2023 Opal Aesthetics & Wellness 75 Opal Aesthe cs & Wellness
50570796 3/9/2023 Magnolia Realty Austin | Hill Country 75 Magnolia Realty, Cody George
50571002 3/9/2023 DSYSA Rec Cheer 75 DSYSA Rec Cheer, Jessica Freytag
50571131 3/9/2023 DSYSA Competition Cheer 75 DSYSA Competition Cheer, Jessica Freytag
50571496 3/9/2023 Twisted X Brewing Co. 75 Twisted X Brewing
50572835 3/9/2023 Moxie Gymnastics & Cheer 75 Brittany Rosnagle
50596365 3/10/2023 Dripping Springs Skatepark Initiative 75 Eric Henline, Dripping Springs Skatepark Initiative
50702044 3/13/2023 Hipolito for Hays Co Sheriff 75 Hipolito for Hays County Sheriff, Peggy Hipolito
50702364 3/13/2023 American Heritage Girls Troop TX0522 75 American Heritage Girls Troop TX0522
50826738 3/16/2023 Austin Veterinary Diagnostic Hospital 75 Austin Veterinary Diagnostic Hospital, Brittany Bernal
50827095 3/16/2023 Havenwood Nature School 75 Havenwood Nature School, Cody & Brittany Roberts

50827295 3/16/2023 Sterling Tours 75
Sterling Tours,
Mandy Lowman

50827989 3/16/2023 Dripping Springs Shooting Team 75 Dripping Springs Shooting Team, Curt Cullens
50828229 3/16/2023 Scout Pack 4 / Troop 4 75 Pack 4 / Troop 4

42

Item 8.



Walkers Parade Float Description
4 Truck and Trailer
8 Truck & trailer with students riding in trailer and adult spotters walking. We will make posters with pictures of Founders/Dripping Springs a
6 still working on creating design of our float

20 Giant HEB Shopping Cart
4 Balloons + Streamers, haybales to sit on. Preschool Banner with contact info
8 Troop 328's float celebrates how scouting has progressed & how scouts & the Dripping Springs community benefit from the scouting prog
2 Celebrating the Heritage of Dripping Springs in abundance

16 Premiere Dance Center dancers will be celebrating the 34th anniversary as we dance our way down the parade route, following our colorf
25 "A League of Their Own" "Take Me Out to  the Ball Game" Ball field decorations & costumes/uniforms. Giant softball, balloons. Celebrating
25 Truck with Scouts following, passing out candy
12 swim party theme with bubbles and balloons and beach music
4 Celebrating Teachers in Dripping Springs ISD for Teacher Appreciation Day. Truck pulling a trailer

25 Celebrations Galore Girl Scout style! Older Girl Scouts will lead with a banner. Retired firetruck driver and 18ft trailer with younger girl sco
15 Eagles Soar - Scouts Explore! Celebration of Scouting and how Scouts support Community
4 We will be celebrating "ambassadors for Christ" with our float. We are planning to celebrate Christian education in Dripping Springs with o
4 Truck & trailer with people on trailer with music & tossing candy and koozies
4 We have a crane truck that we will be decorating. Participants will ride in and on the truck bed and we will have walkers as well.
4 Promoting med spa with fun inflatables and balloons
7 still working on details -- it will follow the theme!
6 Birthday party themed (please place rec cheer BEHIND competition cheer)
6 New Years Themed float, (please place IN FRONT of dsysa Rec Cheer)
2 1971 Mercury (McConauHaze Car)

15 truck and gooseneck trailer with gymnasts walking on front, fun decorations to go along with the theme, sharing our skilled athletes and w
20 After 8 years of fundraising we will finally be breaking ground on the skate park. Our float will be celebrating this amazing achievement by
15 1979 F150 White/tan
30 18 ft flatbed trailer with rails pulled by pickup truck. Older girls will march in front carrying our American Heritage Girls banner. younger gi
20 trailer pulled by truck with many walkers around it. Theme: Celebrating Miracles every Day!" featuring some dogs and their survivor storie
8 truck with a flatbed trailer that will have hay bales for kids to sit on and throw out goodies to the crowd. Kids will be in costume according 

6 Our bus is "Jolene" She'll be decorated & we'll have at least four adults walking while we have candy throwers tossing candy from onboard
75 We have a shooting team of 75 12-18yr old kids from the community that want to celebrate founders day
30 a celebrating all things Scouting

43

Item 8.



50828407 3/16/2023 Jeffery Aylstock for DSISD 75 Jeffery Aylstock for DSISD
50867749 3/17/2023 Cunningham Orthodontics & Austin Oral Su 75 Cunningham Orthodontics, Bren Buryear
50870219 3/17/2023 Crystal Springs Custom Pools 75 Crystal Springs Custom Pools, Erin Balderas
50870427 3/17/2023 Lone Star Capital Bank 75 Lone Star Capital Bank, Misty Hayes
50870636 3/17/2023 Mountain Gateway 75 Mountain Gateway, Rob Mamula
50870799 3/17/2023 The Good Ol' Boys 75 The Good Ol' Boys, James Lamb
50871016 3/17/2023 Kim Cousins for DSISD School Board 75 Kim Cousins for DSISD School Board
50968900 3/20/2023 Freedom Fence and Gates, LLC 75 Freedom Fence and Gates, Nichole Streets
50969577 3/20/2023 Cowboy Church of the Hill Country 75 Brian Edmonds, Cowboy Church of the Hill Country
50969692 3/20/2023 State Farm - Mark Handley 75 Mark Handley State Farm
50969854 3/20/2023 Moody Orthodontics 75 Moody Orthodontics, Nikki McCollum
50970123 3/20/2023 I Love Vacations 75 I Love Vacations, Jennett Baynes
50970264 3/20/2023 Acton Academy Dripping Springs 75 Acton Academy Dripping Springs, Amy Jones
50970387 3/20/2023 Pride of Dripping Springs 75 Joe Harris, Pride of Dripping Springs
51011268 3/21/2023 REGENERATE 75 REGENERATE, Breca Tracy
51105265 3/24/2023 Integrity Fence Construction 75 Integrity Fence and Construction, Kyle Sargent
51105431 3/24/2023 DSHS Varsity Cheerleaders 75 DSHS Varsity Cheerleaders, Kimberly Sharp
51105544 3/24/2023 DSHS JV Cheer 75 DSHS Junior Varsity Cheerleaders

52008339 3/24/2023 DSYSA Soccar 75
Michelle Ciaccio
DSYSA Soccar

52008557 3/24/2023 Sycamore Spring Middle School 75 Carey Cushler
51294498 3/29/2023 Dripping Springs Mountain Biking Team 75 DS Mountain Biking Team, Lindsay Thomas
51294667 3/29/2023 The Flower Girl 75 Kari Shelton, The Flower Girl
51375209 3/31/2023 Dripping Springs Middle School Dance Team 75 DSMS Dance Team, Paula Dawson
51518468 4/3/2023 DSHS Student Council Mr DSHS 75 Bailee Perrine, DSHS Student Council

51559308 4/4/2023 Jokers Wild Actions Sports 75
Joker Wild Ac on Sports
Misty Skyes

51669507 4/7/2023 DSMS Cheerleaders 75
Tressa Aleshire or Molly Jones
DSMS Cheerleaders

51669656 4/7/2023 State Rep Carrie Isaac 75 State Representative Carrie Isaac
51741805 4/10/2023 Turkey Track Investments, LLC 75 Turkey Track Investments, LLC Ray Whisenant

 TOTAL 2023 Parade Fees 4,425.00$    
 

44

Item 8.



10 Celebrating all things learning, we will have teachers & classrooms & administrators plus bubbles, kids love bubbles
10 celebrating dripping springs; cake with 34 on it recognizing founders day 34th anniversary. Balloons, streamers, shooting star
6 palopa, bbq grill, decor
4 We will be making a 3D cake out of cardboard and some other party decorations.

12 Truck & trailer. People will be in the trailer, we will have the Mountain Gateway logo on the float and celebrations 34 as our theme
3 Riders on horseback, theme music: Dukes of Hazard by Waylon Jennings
4 A float promoting my campaign for school board with young students and district colors
4 Freedom Fence Truck
4 Authentic Chuck wagon pulled by antique tractor
4 1978 Ford Pickup
2 80's theme!
2 truck only, hot tub in bed

10 Celebration of the Hero's Journey! featured costumes and characters from their recent original theater production, "Lost in Wonderland".
40 4-door truck pulling trailer, featuring Pride of Dripping Springs logo and rainbow colors. Theme: Celebrate LOVE occupied by brightly dress
4 Party theme! Party hats, banners, balloons! To celebrate 34 amazing years of Dripping Springs Founders Day we will throw some candy to 
4 F250 Truck pulling 22' trailer decorated with various fence types and "celebrations galore!" Family and friends will ride in the trailer

30 cheerleaders will be walking, no float
30 JV Cheerleaders walking, no float

4 DSYSA established 34 years. Community pride & tradition over time. Kids showing the love we have for our town
23 no truck or trailer, squad will walk while they chant and cheer! Go DRIP
6 We will celebrate the team with members on the float as well as a stationary bike on the float. We will have a few of our oldest riders on a
2 no celebration is complete without flowers! All the flowers shown from popular celebrations and events

30 pickup and trailer attached
4 winner of Mr. DSHS men's pagent on a throne with a plus one. Decorated in royal decor to celebrate the winner

4 Towing an Axe throwing trailer, entirely encased in a cage. Performers will throw knives and tomahawk. No candy

20 truck and trailer
10 Trolley car
2 2022 Ford Bronco "Sasquatch"

45

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	FDC: 01.22.24 FDC Minutes
	01.22.24 FDC Minutes

	Item 2.	FDC: 2024 Traffic Control Plan
	2024 FDC Staff Report - 2024 Traffic Control Plan
	2024 Founders Day Traffic Control Plan DRAFT (001) (2.7.2024)

	Item 3.	FDC: 2024 Roxie's Parking Lot Usage
	2024 FDC Staff Report - Roxie's Parking Lot Usage

	Item 4.	FDC: Possible New Sanitation Services Vendor
	2024 FDC Staff Report - Sanitation Services
	2024 CleanX service quote
	BPI Sponsorship Receipt with Donation to Bannockburn Church
	FD24 Sponsorship Form - BPI
	FD24 BPI Agreement

	Item 6.	FDC: Tents, Tables, Chairs
	2024 FDC Staff Report - Tents Tables Chairs
	#242008 - Premiere Events_Tent Quote
	Whim Tent Rental - Eclipse Event
	Adams Canopy - Tent Rental Quote

	Item 8.	FDC: Parade Entry Refunds (2023 Cancellation)
	2024 FDC Staff Report - Parade Cancellations
	2023 Parade Partcipant Totals

	Bottom

